From: Town Clerk <townclerk@townofrosendale.com>
Subject: Re: FOIL Request // : 230 WHITEPORT ROAD

There is 1 open Building permit since 2005. There are no violations.

Mandy

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:18 PM

To: Town Clerk <townclerk@townofrosendale.com>
Cc: CLS <cls@stellaripl.com>

Subject: FOIL Request // : 230 WHITEPORT ROAD

Hello,

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION &
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.

We kindly request that you advise us of the complete permit history, including all open and expired permits & Code
Case or Active Code Lien & Special Assessment Fees Due or Outstanding found for the following property:

Address: 230 WHITEPORT ROAD, KINGSTON NY 12401
Parcel : 62.2-7-11

Owner: MATTHEW HINTZ

Block: 1732 Lot: 32

Open Expired Closed None

Open Permit Number:
Expired Permit Number:

Code Case Number:
Code Lien Amount:

To further assist our clients and facilitate this process, could you please provide general instructions to resolve any
permits that are open, expired, or currently pose a concern to the property referenced above.



